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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com
Cc: Matthew_Capone@floridacrystals.com; ricardo_lima@floridacrystals.com; dbuff@golder.com; Maier, Gary;


 Satyal, Ajaya; Green, Justin B.; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Linero, Alvaro; Read, David;
 Scearce, Lynn


Subject: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:28:23 PM
Attachments: Final Permit Extension 425A_signed.pdf
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Dear Mr. Gonzalez: 


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
 link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
 of the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
 immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify


Owner/Company Name: NEW HOPE POWER COMPANY 
Facility Name: OKEELANTA COGENERATION PLANT 
Project Number: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A)
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION 
Facility County: PALM BEACH


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0990332.023.AC.F_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
 contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
 Compliance.


Sincerely,


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 



BOB MARTINEZ CENTER 
2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD 



TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 



RICK SCOTT 
GOVERNOR 



 
CARLOS LOPEZ-CANTERA 



LT. GOVERNOR 
 



JONATHAN P. STEVERSON 
 SECRETARY 



 



Sent by Electronic mail – Received Receipt Requested 
Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com  
Mr. Jose Gonzalez, Vice President of Industrial Operations 
New Hope Power Company (NHPC) 
8001 U.S. Highway 27 South 
South Bay, Florida  33493 



Re: NHPC Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant 
Final Air Permit Modification No. 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A) 
Extension of Permit and Authorization to Construct New Natural Gas Fired Boiler 



Dear Mr. Gonzalez: 



On December 18, 2014, the Department received your request for an extension of the expiration date from 
December 31, 2016 to July 31, 2017 on Air Construction Permit No. 0990332-021-AC (PSD-FL-425) to 
install a new natural gas-fired boiler (Boiler D) at the NHPC Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant. 
Link to Extension Request  The existing facility is located off U.S. Highway 27 South, approximately six 
miles south of South Bay, in Palm Beach County, Florida.  The UTM coordinates of the facility are Zone 
17, 524.9 kilometers (km) East and 2940.1 km North. 



According to the application, “this permit extension request is necessary because NHPC has been 
delayed in commencing construction due in part to EPA’s permit processing schedule for the required 
greenhouse gas (GHG) PSD permit, which was issued almost seven (7) months after the FDEP permit 
was issued.  NHPC requests that the FDEP PSD permit be revised to state that construction must 
commence within 18 months of issuance of the final GHG PSD permit (PSD-EPA-R4016) issued by EPA 
on March 17, 2014.  In addition, NHPC is requesting that the expiration date for the FDEP PSD permit 
be extended by seven months, from December 31, 2016 to July 31, 2017, to account for the seven month 
delay in the EPA permit issuance. 



Based on the circumstances and information provided, the Department hereby extends the permit through 
July 31, 2017.  The additional time granted by this action will allow the applicant to commence and 
complete physical construction of the project, conduct shakedown activities, demonstrate compliance and 
prepare and submit an application for a Title V Air Operation Permit.  For the purposes of Section 2, 
Specific Condition 7, Source Obligation, Paragraph (a), the date of “receipt of the permit” shall be the 
date when the EPA GHG permit was received by the applicant.  



A copy of this air construction permit extension shall be attached to Air Permit No. 0990332-021-AC 
(PSD-FL-425) and shall become part of that permit.  



Upon issuance of this final permit, Any party to this permitting decision (order) has the right to seek 
judicial review of it under Section 120.68, F.S., by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the 
Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure with the clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection in the 
Office of General Counsel, Mail Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 
32399-3000, Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us , and by filing a copy of the notice of appeal accompanied by 
the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The notice must be filed within 
30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department. 



www.dep.state.fl.us 





mailto:Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com


http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0990332/U0002192.pdf


mailto:Agency.Clerk@dep.state.fl.us








EXTENSION OF AIR CONSTRUCTION PERMIT EXPIRATION DATE 



Executed in Tallahassee, Florida 
 
 
 
 
 



for: Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 



JFK/dlr/aal 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Extension of Air 
Construction Expiration Date was sent by electronic mail, or a link to these documents made available 
electronically on a publicly accessible server, with received receipt requested before the close of business 
on the date indicated below to the following persons.  



Jose Gonzalez, NHPC:  jose_gonzalez@floridacrystals.com   
Matthew Capone, NHPC:  matthew_capone@floridacrystals.com   
Ricardo Lima, Okeelanta Corporation:  ricardo_lima@floridacrystals.com   
David Buff, P.E., Golder Associates:  dbuff@golder.com  
Gary Maier, DEP SD:  gary.maier@dep.state.fl.us 
Ajaya Satyal, DEP SD:  ajaya.satyal@dep.state.fl.us  
Justin Green, DEP Siting Office:  justin.b.green@dep.state.fl.us  
Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov  
Lorinda Shepherd, US EPA Region 4:  shepherd.lorinda@epa.gov  
Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC Reading File:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us 



Clerk Stamp 



FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, 
on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida 
Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of 
which is hereby acknowledged. 
 
 
 
 
 



NHPC Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant Project No. 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A) 
Natural Gas-fired Boiler D Permit Extension and Authorization to Construct 
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


			FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.





						2015-01-26T13:44:42-0500


			David L. Read, P.E.








						2015-01-26T14:18:27-0500


			Lynn Scearce

























From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Maier, Gary
Subject: Delivered: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final


 Permit
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:28:26 PM
Attachments: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A) New Hope Power Company Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant Final Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Maier, Gary (Gary.Maier@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Gary.Maier@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit 



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2
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0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com


			Cc


			Matthew_Capone@floridacrystals.com; ricardo_lima@floridacrystals.com; dbuff@golder.com; Maier, Gary; Satyal, Ajaya; Green, Justin B.; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Linero, Alvaro; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com; Matthew_Capone@floridacrystals.com; ricardo_lima@floridacrystals.com; dbuff@golder.com; Gary.Maier@dep.state.fl.us; Ajaya.Satyal@dep.state.fl.us; Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us; David.Read@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Dear Mr. Gonzalez:  





Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.





Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify 





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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0990332.023.AC.F_pdf.zip.





If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





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
To: Read, David
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
Read, David (David.Read@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:David.Read@dep.state.fl.us> 
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
To: Linero, Alvaro
Subject: Delivered: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final


 Permit
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:28:25 PM
Attachments: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A) New Hope Power Company Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant Final Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Linero, Alvaro (Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit 



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us



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





 





 








Final Permit Extension 425A_signed.pdf






 




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
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final


 Permit
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:28:24 PM
Attachments: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A) New Hope Power Company Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant Final Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Scearce, Lynn (Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit 



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



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
To: Green, Justin B.
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
Green, Justin B. (Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit 



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Justin.B.Green@dep.state.fl.us



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
To: Satyal, Ajaya
Subject: Delivered: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final


 Permit
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:28:27 PM
Attachments: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A) New Hope Power Company Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant Final Permit .msg


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Satyal, Ajaya (Ajaya.Satyal@dep.state.fl.us) <mailto:Ajaya.Satyal@dep.state.fl.us> 
Subject: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit 



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Ajaya.Satyal@dep.state.fl.us



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




Page 2 of 2 







mailto:jose_gonzalez@floridacrystals.com



mailto:matthew_capone@floridacrystals.com



mailto:ricardo_lima@floridacrystals.com



mailto:dbuff@golder.com



mailto:gary.maier@dep.state.fl.us



mailto:ajaya.satyal@dep.state.fl.us



mailto:justin.b.green@dep.state.fl.us



mailto:ceron.heather@epa.gov



mailto:shepherd.lorinda@epa.gov



mailto:lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us







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
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From: Tallam, Laxmana
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Patino, Jorge R
Subject: FW: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 4:23:28 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Final Permit Extension 425A_signed.pdf


Lynn:


Florida Department of Health Palm Beach County is the compliance authority for this facility.  I
 request you to include Laxmana.Tallam@flhealth.gov in the mailing list.


Many Thanks!


 


Sincerely,


~Laxmana


 


Laxmana Tallam, P.E.
Permitting & Title V Compliance Supervisor | Air & Solid Waste Section
Department of Health Palm Beach County | 800 Clematis Street | West Palm Beach, FL  33401
Ph: 561-837-5978
Email:  Laxmana.Tallam@flhealth.gov
<<Please note our NEW email address >>


Mission: to protect, promote & improve the health of all people in Florida through integrated state, county, & community efforts
Vision:  To be the Healthiest State in the Nation
Values: (ICARE)


Innovation: We search for creative solutions and manage resources wisely.


Collaboration: We use teamwork to achieve common goals & solve problems.


Accountability: We perform with integrity & respect.


Responsiveness: We achieve our mission by serving our customers & engaging our partners.


Excellence: We promote quality outcomes through learning & continuous performance improvement


 


 


 


From: Satyal, Ajaya [mailto:Ajaya.Satyal@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 4:05 PM
To: Tallam, Laxmana; Patino, Jorge R
Subject: FW: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration



mailto:Laxmana.Tallam@flhealth.gov

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Jorge.Patino@flhealth.gov
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


















 Plant, Final Permit


 


FYI-


AJ Satyal


 


From: Scearce, Lynn 
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:28 PM
To: Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com
Cc: Matthew_Capone@floridacrystals.com; ricardo_lima@floridacrystals.com; dbuff@golder.com;
 Maier, Gary; Satyal, Ajaya; Green, Justin B.; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Linero,
 Alvaro; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration
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

mailto:Matthew_Capone@floridacrystals.com

mailto:ricardo_lima@floridacrystals.com

mailto:dbuff@golder.com

mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0990332.023.AC.F_pdf.zip

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
Phone:  850-717-9025


 


 



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Ajaya.Satyal@dep.state.fl.us






From: Matthew Capone
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 11:22:01 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Reply verifying receipt of the project documents.


Matthew Capone
Director of Environmental Compliance


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:28 PM
To: Jose Gonzalez
Cc: Matthew Capone; ricardo_lima@floridacrystals.com; dbuff@golder.com; Maier, Gary; Satyal, Ajaya;
 Green, Justin B.; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Linero, Alvaro; Read, David; Scearce,
 Lynn
Subject: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant,
 Final Permit


 


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



mailto:Matthew.Capone@floridacrystals.com

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


 


 



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Satyal, Ajaya
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 3:11:47 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Thanks, Lynn!


 


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



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A2CB8AA32BCE4CA68F7303C01E115B32-SATYAL_A
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


 


 








From: Jose Gonzalez
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Matthew Capone; ricardo_lima@floridacrystals.com; dbuff@golder.com; Maier, Gary; Satyal, Ajaya; Green, Justin


 B.; Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov; Linero, Alvaro; Read, David
Subject: RE: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:33:40 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Dear Mrs. Scearce,


I am able to access the documents


Thanks,


Jose F. Gonzalez


 


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
To: Tallam, Laxmana
Cc: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 8:45:50 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Will do.  Thank you!


 


Lynn


 


From: Tallam, Laxmana [mailto:Laxmana.Tallam@flhealth.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 4:23 PM
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



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L
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
Subject: Read: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 3:09:06 PM


Your message 
   To: Satyal, Ajaya
   Subject: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit 
   Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:28:17 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
 was read on Monday, January 26, 2015 3:09:03 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A2CB8AA32BCE4CA68F7303C01E115B32-SATYAL_A

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Ceron, Heather
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:37:52 PM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit 
   Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 7:37:51 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Monday, January 26, 2015 7:37:47 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Read, David
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:36:30 PM


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
 was read on Monday, January 26, 2015 2:35:41 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=18C57F93B6E14CAA863569FBCDCD607B-READ_D
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From: Jose Gonzalez
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:31:15 PM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit 
   Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 7:31:15 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Monday, January 26, 2015 7:30:52 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:Jose.Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Linero, Alvaro
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:30:44 PM


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
 was read on Monday, January 26, 2015 2:30:32 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=09788A41C82A4DCB99FA7370BA9FFDFE-LINERO_A
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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:28:40 PM


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
 was read on Monday, January 26, 2015 2:28:33 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Buff, Dave
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 3:11:29 PM


Your message 
   To: 
   Subject: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit 
   Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 8:11:29 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik
 was read on Monday, January 26, 2015 8:11:07 PM (UTC) Monrovia, Reykjavik.



mailto:DBuff@GOLDER.com
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From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Ceron, Heather; Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov
Subject: Relayed: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final


 Permit
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:28:28 PM
Attachments: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A) New Hope Power Company Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant Final Permit .msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
Ceron, Heather (Ceron.Heather@epa.gov) <mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov> 
Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov (Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov) <mailto:Shepherd.Lorinda@epa.gov> 
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










From: Mail Delivery System
To: dbuff@golder.com
Subject: Relayed: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final


 Permit
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:28:29 PM
Attachments: Message Headers.msg


Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
dbuff@golder.com <mailto:dbuff@golder.com> 
Subject: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final Permit 



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mx1.golder.com
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
To: ricardo_lima@floridacrystals.com
Subject: Undeliverable: 0990332-023-AC (PSD-FL-425A), New Hope Power Company, Okeelanta Cogeneration Plant, Final


 Permit
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:28:38 PM
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
























